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ENGINEERING II INTRA-BUILDING WIRING PROJECT

PROJECT NO. FM 050640S/ 434-71

PREQUALIFICATION QUESTIONNAIRE

Each prospective bidder must have a current and active California contractor's license at the time of the bid opening and must submit this Prequalification Questionnaire with all portions completed, including any required attachments. Submission of an incomplete and/or unclear Prequalification Questionnaire may result in the determination of the prospective Contractor as Non-Prequalified.

The undersigned declares under penalty of perjury that all of the prequalification information submitted with this form is true and correct and that this declaration was executed in




County, California, on

.


(Date)

SUBMITTED BY:

(Name and Title) printed or typed

(Signature)

(Firm Name)

(Address)

(City, State, Zip Code)


(Telephone Number)
(Facsimile Number)

(E-mail Address)

Each prospective bidder must answer all of the following questions and provide all requested information, when applicable.  Any prospective bidder failing to do so may be deemed to be not responsive and not responsible with respect to this prequalification at the sole discretion of the University of California.  All information submitted for prequalification evaluation will be considered official information acquired in confidence, and the University of California will maintain its confidentiality to the extent permitted by law.  Any prospective bidder found to be not prequalified as a result of the bidder's answers to this Prequalification Questionnaire will receive written response from the University Facility explaining the Facility's decision.  If the bidder can refute some of the facts upon which the decision was based, the bidder can request a hearing at the Facility to appeal the decision.  The decision of the Facility is final and not appealable within the University of California.

NOTE: Where a time period is given, such as the last five (5 years, the period is to be measured backwards ) from the date this prequalification questionnaire is required to be submitted.

1.
LICENSE:
a.
Does your firm, including any partner if a joint venture, hold the following California contractor's license, which is current and in good standing with the California Contractor's State License Board?



C10
Electrical


(License Code)
(License Classification)



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO



If YES, provide the following information about your firm's contractor's license.


1.
Name of license holder exactly as on file with the California Contractor's State License Board.


2.
License classification:



3.
License code:




4.
License number:



5.
Date issued:




6.
Expiration date:




b.
Has your firm’s contractor’s license ever been suspended or revoked by the California Contractor’s State License Board?

 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO


c.
Has a complaint ever been filed with the California Contractor’s State License Board against your company that required a formal hearing or inquiry?

 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO

2.
CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

Has your firm completed 3 or more comparable projects greater than $100,000.00 in the last 3 years?  Comparable project must include :

Item 1: Fiber Termination, Splicing and Testing:

(This category includes, but is not exclusive of, the following work;)

  -Fiber cable preparation, break-out and layout of fiber cable for termination.

  -Termination by mechanical connector of multi-mode and single-mode fibers.

  -Termination by fusion using pre-manufactured pigtails of multi-mode and single-mode fibers.

  -Testing of fiber optic cable end-to-end using light source and fiber optic meter.

  -Testing of fiber optic cable end-to-end using OTDR.

Item 2: Site Prep, Construction, Configuration and Re-configuration of Communication Terminals:

(This category includes, but is not exclusive of, the following work;)

 -Documentation of layout for all components, cable routes, and active equipment on

  backboards and in adjacent relay racks.

 -Documentation of layout for all cable routes including backbone cables, riser and distribution

  cables and workstation cabling.

 -Construction of backboards including all cable wireways, terminal blocks, punch blocks,

  termination panels, swing gates, and related hardware.

 -Re-configuration of active intrabuilding data communications terminals, 

  including, but not limited to: moving or “floating” existing active cabling off backboard.

 -Re-terminating existing intrabuilding data connections onto new punch blocks or patch panels.

 -Placement of new cables and cut-over of active intrabuilding data services.

 -Removal of abandoned cables, terminal blocks and related hardware.

Item 3: Cable tray, ladder rack, metallic and non-metallic conduit and raceway installations. 

Item 4:  Low voltage copper work: 

-Communications CAT5e workstation placement and termination

-Communications CAT3 and CAT5e riser cabling termination

-Labeling, and testing of all Communications cabling. 

Item 5: Extend electrical circuits from existing electrical panels. 

Item 6: Sub contracted for or performed limited or spot asbestos abatement.

Item 7: Flex and EMT conduit installation, coring, cut-in rings, junction boxes, replacement of  die-cast couplers with steel couplers and support existing conduits to code.





A comparable project is defined as the following building types:

· Education
· Business
· Other facilities that contain a high degree of technical/aesthetic complexity

 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO

If YES, provide information for Two (2) projects.


Submit the following Project Data Sheets for:

 
a.
Each project submitted as evidence of your firm’s construction expertise


b.
Current Projects for the Regents of the University of California. If none, indicate none (do not leave blank).


c.
Past Projects for the Regents of the University of California. If none, indicate none (do not leave blank).

PROJECT DATA SHEET

(A separate sheet must be prepared for each project submitted)


1.
Project Name:



2.
Project Location:




3.
Project Description:




4.
Construction Type:




5.
Size (gross square feet):




6.
How is this project comparable to the Music Intra-Building Wiring project?

Did the project include Fiber Placement & Termination, Communications Cabling and Termination, Conduit Installation and Augmentation (Flex & EMT), Installation and extension of Junction Boxes, Replacement of LB's /Die Cast Couplers, Supporting existing conduits to Code, Coring Work, Terminal Room design and construction, coordination with occupants, limited asbestos abatement, Firestopping, ladder rack/cable tray installation, cable management, and extending electrical circuits.
Describe the comparable features:

8.
Was the project for a university or public institution?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO


9.
Was the project completed within budget?




Initial Contract amount:$





Final Contract Amount:$




Explanation: 




10.
Did the project include occupied facilities?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO



If YES, what communications strategies used by your firm assisted the project team in mitigating the impacts of construction on the occupied facilities?


11.
Did the project include California State Fire Marshal review and approval (planning, scheduling and obtaining State Fire Marshal approval of materials, shop drawings, and systems testing)?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO


12.
Did the Owner assess any back-charges?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO



If YES, amount assessed: $





Explain:


13.
Did the Owner assess any liquidated damages?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO



If YES, amount assessed: $

Number of Days:




Explain:


14.
Describe your firm’s claim avoidance strategy and/or philosophy:


15.
Percentage of work subcontracted to a C7 licensed contractor:


16.
Did your firm self-perform any Communications work?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO



If YES, please specify the trades you self-performed or have the capability to self perform:


17.
Firm’s Project Team:


a.
Name of Project Executive:


b.
Name of Project Manager:


c.
Name of Project Superintendent:


18.
Client’s Project Team and References:


a.
Client Firm Name:



b.
Client Contact:

Title:



c.
Client Address:



d.
Client City:

State & Zip code:



e.
Client Telephone:

Fax:



f.
Client E-mail Address:



g.
Client’s Project Manager:



h.
Client’s Project Superintendent:



i.
Design Professional (A&E) Firm Name:



j.
A&E Contact Name:



k.
A&E Telephone:

Fax:



l.
A&E E-mail Address:


(Attach additional pages with other pertinent information as necessary)

CURRENT PROJECTS FOR THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA

Submit the following Current Projects for The Regents of the University of California Project Data Sheet for each current project (regardless of project delivery strategy) between your firm and The Regents of the University of California. If none, indicate none (do not leave blank).

PROJECT DATA SHEET

(A separate sheet must be prepared for each project submitted)


1.
Project Name:



2.
Project Location (Campus):




3.
Project Description:




4.
Construction Type:




5.
Size (gross square feet):




6.
Is this project comparable to the Music Intra-Building Wiring project?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO



If YES, explain:



7.
Current Project status:




8.
Anticipated Completion Date:




9.
Description of Firm’s Performance on Project thus far:



a.
With respect to time:





b.
With respect to budget:


10.
Business name of entity that is performing this project:

11.
If the entity submitting this prequalification questionnaire is a Joint Venture, is the Joint Venture entity itself performing this project?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO
 FORMCHECKBOX 

Not Applicable


12.
UC Client Information



a.
UC Client Contact:

Title:



b.
Client Telephone:

Fax:



c.
Client E-mail Address:



d.
Design Professional (A&E) Firm Name:



e.
A&E Contact Name:



f.
A&E Telephone:

Fax:



g.
A&E E-mail Address:


(Attach additional pages with other pertinent information as necessary)

PAST PROJECTS FOR THE REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA

Submit the following Past Projects for The Regents of the University of California Project Data Sheet for each past project (regardless of project delivery strategy) between your firm and The Regents of the University of California for the last ten (10) years. If none, indicate none (do not leave blank).

PROJECT DATA SHEET

(A separate sheet must be prepared for each project submitted)


1.
Project Name:



2.
Project Location (Campus):




3.
Project Delivery Method (i.e. Lump Sum, CM/Contractor, etc.):


4.
Project Description:




5.
Construction Type:




6.
Size (gross square feet):




7.
Is this project comparable to the Music Intra-Building Wiring project?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO



If YES, explain:




8.
Was the project completed within budget?




Cost at Bid:
$





Cost at Completion:$




Explanation: 




9.
Was construction begun and completed within the last ten (10) years?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO


10.
Year Project was completed:




11.
Was the project completed within the original contract time or adjusted contract time?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO



If NO and completion did not occur within the original or the adjusted contract time, indicate elapsed time in whole calendar days between original or adjusted contract time and actual final completion.


12.
Did the Regents assess any back-charges?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO



If YES, amount assessed: $





Explain:


13.
Did the Regents assess any liquidated damages?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO



If YES, amount assessed: $

Number of Days:




Explain:


14.
Were any claims filed on the project?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO



If YES, please provide the following details for each claim:



a.
Dollar amount for each claim: $




b.
Source of Claim (e.g. subcontractor, etc.):




c.
Method of resolution (e.g. negotiation, mediation, arbitration, litigation, etc.)


15.
Business name of entity that is performing this project:

16.
If the entity submitting this prequalification questionnaire is a Joint Venture, is the Joint Venture entity itself performing this project?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO
 FORMCHECKBOX 

Not Applicable


17.
UC Client Contact:

Title:



a.
Client Telephone:

Fax:



b.
Client E-mail Address:



c.
Design Professional (A&E) Firm Name:



d.
A&E Contact Name:



e.
A&E Telephone:

Fax:



f.
A&E E-mail Address:


(Attach additional pages with other pertinent information as necessary)

3.
FINANCIAL DATA:


a.
Does your firm have $200,000.00 credit available to perform the work required under this construction contract?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO


If yes, provide a letter from each of your firm's banks or other lending institutions verifying the amount of credit.

4.
SAFETY:


a.
Is your firm's current workers' compensation Experience Modification Factor (EMF) less than 1.0?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO



If yes, provide verification from your workers' compensation carrier.


b.
Does your firm have a written Injury and Illness Prevention Program (IIPP) that complies with California Code of Regulations, Title 8, Sections 1509 and 3203?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO


If yes, provide a copy of the written program.


c.
Will your firm have personnel permanently assigned to safety on this project?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO


If yes, state the names of all such personnel who will be assigned and individually list their specific duties (if necessary, list additional names in section 12):

	Name & Title
	Specific Duty

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	

	
	


5.
CLAIMS HISTORY:


a.
Submit the following Claim History Sheet on successful claims by an Owner and/or the Regents of the University of California against your firm or by your firm against an Owner and/or the Regents of the University of California in the last 5 years.  Include claims by arbitration and litigation.  (Provide a separate sheet for each claim.)

CLAIM HISTORY SHEET

(A separate sheet must be prepared for each claim submitted by an Owner and/or University of California against your firm or by your firm against an Owner and/or University of California)

1.
Project name and location:


Name:











Location:









2.
Name and telephone number of Owner and/or University Representative:


Name:











Telephone Number:

(FAX)


3.
Contract amount $






4.
Contract time:





days

5.
Name of claim:



6.
Amount of claim in money and time: $



, 
days

7.
Final resolution of claim for your firm: $

, 
days

8.
Final resolution of claim against your firm: $

, 
days

9.
Do claims against the Contractor have a recovery rate below 67%?


 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO

10.
Do Contractor claims have a recovery rate above 33%?


 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO
11.
Do Contractor claims against the Owner and/or University of California or the Owner and/or University of California against the Contractor occur on less than 33% of projects?


 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO

6.
SURETY:

Prospective contractor desiring to be prequalified are informed that they will be subject to and must fully comply with all bid conditions including 100% payment and 100% performance bonds.

If firm has used current surety for less than five (5) years, list surety(ies) previously used and indicate number of years used to demonstrate five (5) complete years of surety history.


a.
Provide the following information on all sureties utilized in the past 5 years, (provide a sheet for each surety):


1.
Surety name and telephone number:


2.
Period covered by surety:  from



 to 




3.
Maximum amount of bonding capacity provided by surety:  $



4.
Number of construction contracts taken over by surety for completion:



b.
Is the surety to be used   an admitted surety insurer (as defined in California Code of Civil Procedure Section 995.120).



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO


b.
Provide the name and telephone number of the surety to be used on this construction contract:


c.
Is your firm able to obtain bonding in the amount of $200,000 for this construction contract?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO



If yes, provide a notarized declaration from the surety listed in Item 6.b. stating the amount of bonding capacity available to your firm for this construction contract. Include the notarized declaration with your prequalification questionnaire submittal. Do not have the surety submit the notarized declaration directly to the University.

7.
INSURANCE:

Prospective Contractor desiring to be prequalified are informed that they will be subject to and must fully comply with all bid conditions including the following endorsement provisions,  insurance coverage and associated limits.


a.
Is the insurer to be used listed by Best with a rating of A- or better and a financial classification of VIII or better (or an equivalent rating by Standard & Poor or Moody’s) or (ii) guaranteed, under terms consented to by the Univesity (such consent to not be unreasonably withheld), by companies with a Best rating of A- or better, and a  financial classification of VIII or better (or an equipvalent rating by Standard & Poor or Moody’s)



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO


b.
Is your firm able to obtain the following insurance in the limits stated? 

	Comprehensive or Commercial Form General Liability Insurance – Limits of Liability
	Minimum Requirement

	Each Occurrence – Combined Single Limit for Bodily Injury and Property Damage
	$1 Million

	Products – Completed Operations Aggregate
	$1 Million

	Personal and Advertising Injury
	$1 Million

	General Aggregate – Not Applicable to Comprehensive Form
	$2 Million

	Business Automobile Liability Insurance – Limits of Liability
	Minimum Requirement

	Each Accident – Combined Single Limit for bodily Injury and Property Damage
	$ 1 Million




 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO



If yes, provide notarized declarations from your insurance carriers stating that your firm is able to obtain insurance in the limits stated above for this construction contract. Include the notarized declaration with your prequalification questionnaire submittal. Do not have the insurance carrier submit the notarized declaration directly to the University.


c. Prospective contractor desiring to be prequalified are informed that they will be subject to and must fully comply with the insurance requirments regarding the University’s special provisions by endorsement to the policies.  Can your firm provide the following endorsements:



1.
 The Regents of the University of California, it’s officers, agents, employees, consultants, Representatives, and Representative’s consultants, are included as additional insureds but only in connection with {THIS SPECIFIC PROJECT}.



2.
This insurance shall be primary insurance as respects the Regents of the University of California, it’s officers, agents, and employees. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by the Regents of the University of California shall be excess of and noncontributory with this insurance.



3.
The provisions under Paragraphs (1 & 2) of this section “Special Provisions”, shall apply to claims, costs, injuries or damages but only in proportion to and to the extent such claims, costs, injuries, or damages are caused by or result from the negligent acts or omissions of the named insured.



4.
Should any of the insurance programs described herein be canceled before the expiration date thereof, the issuing company will mail thirty (30) days (ten (10) days for non-payment of premium) written notice to the certificate holder.



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO



If yes, provide notarized declarations from your insurance carriers stating that your firm is able to obtain the special provisions stated above for this construction contract. Include the notarized declaration with your prequalification questionnaire submittal. Do not have the insurance carrier submit the notarized declaration directly to the University.

8.
PRIOR DISQUALIFICATION:


a.
Has your firm ever been formally disqualified from performing work for the Regents of the University of California?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO



If yes, provide the following information for each such disqualification:



1.
Campus:











2.
Project Name:








3.
Date of disqualification:







4.
Duration of disqualification:







5.
Reason for disqualification:








b.
Has your firm ever been formally disqualified from performing work for any contracting entity other than the Regents of the University of California?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO


If yes, provide the following information for each such disqualification:


1.
Name and telephone number of contracting entity:


2.
Project name:







3.
Date of disqualification:







4.
Duration of disqualification:







5.
Reason for disqualification:






9.
QUALITY ASSURANCE:


a.
Does your firm have a written quality assurance program?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO


If yes, provide a copy of the written program.

10.
STAFF EXPERIENCE:


a.
Provide the following information on the Project Manager (to oversee, manage and coordinate the overall project as a whole) who will be in charge of this project:



1.
Name:




2.
Years employed by your firm:




3.
Present position/job function within your firm:




4.
Years in present position/job function:

year(s)


b.
Provide the following information on the Project Superintendent in charge of this project:



1.
Name:




2.
Years employed by your firm:





3.
Present position/job function within your firm:




4.
Years in present position/job function:

year(s)

11.
ADDITIONAL GENERAL CONTRACTOR REQUIREMENTS


a.
Will your firm use computers with ability to log on to the internet for this project?



 FORMCHECKBOX 

YES
 FORMCHECKBOX 

NO


b.
If fully prequalified and a successful fee bidder, the Contractor will be required to use the following computer software programs. Further, it shall be required that certain specific documents be submitted to the University and/or University’s Representative in such electronic format. Indicate computer program currently used by your firm:



Owner Standard
Your Firm

Word Processing


(e.g. letters, memos, etc.)
Microsoft Word 




Cost Analysis
Microsoft Excel




E-Mail





Web Browser
Internet Explorer


12.
CONTRACTOR'S COMMENTS:


The following page is provided for further explanations of the answers to any questions asked in this Prequalification Questionnaire.

Every effort will be made to ensure that all persons, regardless of race, religion, sex, color, ethnicity and national origin have equal access to contracts and other business opportunities with the University.

CONTRACTOR’S COMMENTS
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